# Policy Governance Manual

Effective April 23, 2023



## AACSB INTERNATIONAL THE ASSOCIATION TO ADVANCE CO LLEGIATE SCHOOLS OF BUSINESS

## POLICY GOVERNANCE MANUAL

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

POLICY GOVERNANCE	3
Governing	3
The Board	3
President and CEO	8
Executive Limitations	9
Articles and Bylaws	11
ORGANIZATIONAL POLICIES	12
AACSB International Code of Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy	12
Non-Endorsement Policy	16
Whistleblower Policy	16
Appeal Policy for Accreditation Decisions	17
Travel Policy	20
Membership Criteria	22
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	24
BOARD OFFICERS	26
Board Chair	26
Board Vice Chair-Chair Flect	

Accounting Accreditation Policy Committee (AAPC)	40
Business Accreditation Policy Committee (BAPC)	42
Continuous Improvement Review Committee (CIRC)	44
Initial Accreditation Committee (IAC)	45
TASK FORCES	47
SPECIAL COMMITTEES	48
Innovation Committee (IC)	48
ADVISORY COUNCILS	50
Asia Pacific Advisory Council (APAC)	50
Business Practices Council (BPC)	52
European Advisory Council (EAC)	54
Latin American and Caribbean Advisory Council (LAAC)	56

#### POLICY GOVERNANCE

Aspected instate of AACSB lend for seggeth acceleres in pad a financial sectoral AACSB energy abceaty and effects or sibrased cabe acceptable badg and to bias fact, and packs and pretripes and treat to be segretables.

Wighte centro by genee plesse Bed 6 Diects (te bed) determinate accepts and parties forminates and teet beach Diects are the parties of fidures about the forminates and the second seco

- 6. Diectsaid offetbeetheesetteifdaagelsty
  - 6.1 To est pers cente par and equal accesto sele fresh be exest-dealgood out to pare bis she to early diectad AACSB, exest aspectal, chad.
  - 6.2 When a decorps an aid able offer to be sinants der cideath by be bad, to decorps abents of the control of t
  - Tople igane integrit, AACSB hastoered a and CottotoleetPby \_\_\_\_\_\_, bated its gratelpiesections doesn AI decreal iga telemanly backadg: (a) detadige isto AACSB and age groups is ast elected be detaken (b) eccipe ad grad detadige Code to Colorad Cottoso leetsPby and (c) age groupshine by
- 7. The bead defined bead beside AACSB Bead of Diecos bead offices and indiate paschir as bed into bead of diecos bead offices and indiate paschirecto bedoen based due to be represented At the and Base.
- 8. The bed ordered standard to the condata to the partial degree of the condata to the process acceptability of the bed expected to the fooding the econdata to the precisive and the condata to the precisive and the condata to the precisive and the process of the precisive and process of the precisive and process of the precisive and process of the process of the precisive and process of the proce
  - 8.1 A bead decisocfeig attaig deig cetgaccedata anybe apated fighted pesfositedecis. The canbe for integratal pessection bedoern One to apal peder isotated, to decisifal
- The bad entablespecial chresad nation of a bad additional and a bad associated associa
  - 9.1 Pearetrecalchresath bad. Spealchresange and development bad battoned debeath

Cde bCdat

Apal Pby

9.2 Bead chresanytopakoactobehaf to be bead bashayae fenlyigmahatytopof ic ad bahbad pas Epocaba

cae live stand the bad odector control giab acceptable

RefertSectol 5 and Sectol 6 betafood annue are ptatectas.

- 14.4 Fabe 6 an gizh b abide by be eabbed goal chea fo entre a set for the phyGorane Man and to attain the eigent of the goal chea for the set of the set o
- 14.5 Verbbyangiab6 to best AACSB negd to the state of accept destablished degestieed.
- 14.6 Vatbyargiatota þesti AACSB regd ta accacyó aydata ad fratipled tiAACSB diga erbretapati pestatanteafer
- 14.7 Vertbyangiato be phed pieso AACSB regd to 6 AACSB erbre be tata to jan AACSB acceded in bias adhitmaccite and accedent the stop accedent to accedent to
- 14.8 Use byangiatoAACSB samtpedsetbyAACSB obe
- 14.9 The gizabidod byte best bette chest but scope d.
  Therefore, educated ad/obsission gizabary to be edge for entrepto and dastote chester in pred.
- 14.10 Rease ated to Sector 5 beta for accepted gratated and a sector of the sector of

Upte detartoyte pidetad CEO tatarevendesbed in Secte 14.1-14.4 tasocad, can etatoentre table effects indiaty exepatative to the table.

Upte detainably to pidetaid CEO tatane entressed in Secto 14.5-14.9 to social, to pidetaid CEO tall pide tambe to the grational detainable oceane for the entressed probabilities to the entressed probabilities and the entre

15. The bad deleges the piderad CEO to a typicace indensity to entirely to non-accredited educated and bias giate der to citamo ested in Secto 15.1-15.3 and for non-tanific transport to the citamo ested expected the team yad anyels for the pidera and CEO to later to discriminate the filtration of the pidera description of the pi

stracte proptate CEOste disebilibraces to CEO tal tota bed totalspid act

- 15.1 Argizitisable topicipte flithe ethre bacters on tained pid from de terestoend tech
- 15.2 Angiabisable betmoAACSB is able baccep fees An apatidial fiabal desita ea followy
- 15.3 The gatebroiset, diect, pateira reinstatisco algorithm AACSB in the sand code of codot that characters in the children in the codot that characters in the c

Ogialsinden yddayetre kades ad baylod kyle AACSB etre klypece ie etrer beeftsahas ab jabine aig eetracce is Eschog by indensy

Angiatindenoycariase erbrejscanced ataylen byte pisten and CEO fitisde eight to giabla bisto abbe to be etaid in a easuble pid often The CEO bulloyle bad intasid acti

If angiated and who e canceled. Angia banysha betreets ecisle a bank on the canceled and th

Pacigargiatidenyipus bed, a size gargiato acte pubipa

- The Goal Claf Accedate Officer inclate that Peiden & CEO, is else force ordigion yestican accredited so The bad tan last to algorithm acceded grant of the part of
  - 16.1 Angiabisable optique flyints accedatates oblighted of the pereizve araccedatater accedated actes
  - Argiatisable tehroAACSB sable taccepertreso accedentesad/ofeesArgiatidialalfaoialdesia a eaofoderoy
  - 16.3 The grate-bridect-to-dect-pate-strane in that is a light MAACSB strands and code food of that chance is a chigh backed acts shall that is a light acts of the chance is a light acts of the chance in the chance is a light acts of the chance in the chance in the chance is a light acts of the chance in the chance in the chance in the chance is a light acts of the chance in the

A to the enjobs bad is ended the cigaracceded stindency Arginaterylatra betreques calculated to bais food the cigaracter bad the cigaracter of the cigaracter bad as the cigaracter of the cigar

Acceded gizetadopyaccedentie escentre podesad anyo proper into been sentrat acce tracceded sentrational accedential accedentia

A alpha of a bad is needed obsergrangiable of denoyear type type the properties of acceptator acceptator of the state of t

Pacigargiatidenoyipus bed, a size gargiato acte pubipo

#### President and CEO

The pisternad CEO is the chif energy of the disposited by the bad force of the pisternad CEO is a pad by and energy the bad. The pisternad CEO is accepted the bad force by the table partition and pister path the energy that

- Bed atjisclebeted traff the pisternad CEO, start to taffs
  acceptifithe bend itthe atjust acceptifithe pisternad
  CEO. The pisternad CEO debegtesates staff asapte transplaines.
  - 1.1 The pisterad CEO sacctable total fillbad bediectstrang diplated by the fillbad bediectstrang diplated by the fillbad bediectstranger by the fillbad bediever by th
  - 1.2 Decisions of divided disciplifices ochresae to bidigote pisterad CEO teste bed taspectically alta dischere the first of the second of the

Stidiectoctre erbresequifortoatane two bad atatote pisterad CEO any decte equitate de preciesto e diproduitor eq a arteal actor dischaff tan

- The bead piesewecks between the predetend CEO by tempiestates be taken a practice achoed, and tat describe taken a catalog a pied.
  - 2.1 Pidigh pistetad CEO elpeanable haptatob bad's tateg hand and ghasalash est.

acheabhalaches and develoal aches hishing tod in PoyGorane Manil

- 2.2 The bead encyclag stateg lanad and gist and energy tathers be byttle belande to be between bead and posterated cells and between the bead we per and the posterated cells between between between the best and best and
- 3. Galsetfole pisterad CEO to be tateigallydien alged to be tateigallydien

The projected CEO anyaddhalydere persecter teangle characteristic te

Stry to pidetad CEO, included the execute team whole up and global giablet alginute to the pidetad CEO, idepotent to the team who expected execute the execute and to the Execute Core.

- 3.1 The bead togatal prizame to detain the degree touth and ighter being cheed, a soulast a gheaffibhe ta teig tan
- 3.2 Pgsagbateg panad and gbsept at eachbord ereb
- 4. The pidetad CEO, and the bead chirate the Ceo AACSB leads 1"The pidetad CEO anydeigne the superaktobe of the giab.

#### **Executive Limitations**

The bad etablish bida estimation as efficient. The preleta did CEO edea suspection is occurred by the suspection of the

- 1. Inhachtugiah he pidehad CEO bal bicas oatwoodhepedes odecishtae dijed, eceatyta, dat faltiple aipte citidebityipacy
  - 1.1 The pisterad CEO halt to bet from the socker eces a trip racces to the right father than an eces to be the socker from the
- When ct the teath to pid and the restff, is pid et and CEO myto case caluar distance trained tiped.
  - 2.1 The posternad CEO balto (1) pate tobarpie statch fy pell piesad pct agbody colbad teath o (2) distret agbody after the properties agbody and the collaboration of the collabo

- 3. Facial piga yisal paral tode a teal you bed to sale pady of alto e iged by a begar an
  - 3.1 The pidehad CEO ball tophhological (1) destipen

- 8. The predetted CEO believes the bead to be found of the law.
  - 8.1 The pole tend CEO tw(1) bettigned a equilibrium and accept fate (2) adias to be diff, into pole tend CEOs into be ad stincture tempe segmence pes and be distincture tempe segmence tempe segmence segme

Articles and Bylaws
The byGeane Maal secttle
Inplad Blass ball coints eatho
Geane Maal

tenad collecte AACSB Attention and collected to the Pby

## ORGANIZATIONAL POLICIES

With pts10 years eighth 1 eletrasa teleth 2 dereize 3 irany capacity yared a a bligatha tisdereizw

Who pashe prase principatasa stendereize irang

With put 10 peapents a denter \$5,000 center gizteder enew

Handente pertra sa paid cla

atite bissaccedataea.

#### Board, Committee, Advisory Council and Task Force Meetings

The chirch band orders a straighter, a scalable, adjacond takefoe, escalable for each action a control between the scalable estable and the entry of the scalable estable and estable estable a point to be scalable estable and estable estab

Anaethoyand antoaractal pell opeceied colotobetian mer live efeed the affected didal tolive enected tiple a beneficial tolive especied tiple a beneficial tolive calculation as the color of the color o

#### Volunteer Accreditation Assignments

When be rise is deed forms grass experience are the acceptation and deep the same of the acceptation and the acceptation deep the same of the same of

Arastoyayid pytoaractal pell opeceted colorbetianyarer Who effect the affected dialal blube exected tiple a benella ab Bible asted colorbath expension of called byte carries of the color of the color

Annual Confirmation: Each proceed by they indicated the bed bed being the special care adjusted at the state of the bed bed beach and be concentrated from the beach are the same of the beach and beach and be a the state of the beach and be a the same of the beach and beach an

#### **Exception of Annual Confirmation:**

Peere iz vizanentre sad accedater titige tatentate en foctiato en aproasa colto e igine es Tententre livora poi tat ceno eschadayo igine ad e is sob day e a igriscipted ad partitude tube ted ted betwo.

Accordo chasa e pare, poated Coloto liber (COI) by fo each accedatos

Statement of Agreement: By right below a claude lat

Date_	
las	

(a) I de sou se so AACSB ad age open se ste de sou e			
(b) I have eccived, ead and detail the following of the following the first of	eetPby		
ad	,		
(c) lage to pralepostupy			
Signe	_	Date Sigd	
Ogu-		Date Oga	
	_		
Peae paen			
l <b>ta</b> be ted	<u>Or</u>	Effecte Dates	
The Cflottolleetdoertiipled tigglesia electromassad anybe			
igd ad etad electraly			
Abately and cosmobe end to			

Office 6Cpte Genoe AACSB Itental 777 S. Habdtad Bead, St. 750 Tap, Fta 33602-5730

#### Non-Endorsement Policy

AACSB Waterbayage entatanyig to eposol dend product tedesa pocici datosize assidence to attacto AACSB sAccedato Stadads.

#### Whistleblower Policy

AACSB school tentaina rasia bat to pates a bat sad a ba adad bebattbiasact cesAACSB enegsebrestes ad braksbepd fahoo enegdopsced baso b awo produtob ptob gizab staff, obses A pe specto ais derbloy by by by be ebal bab facial pres opat actescantoAACSB by Reported but bandered at ae bbe bend be be didas ize pelenbemenses ad gane, exects the poletad bales of patend familificer opsien ad CEO. Republ: (1) define diala() bud, (2) desbe to alegal isodot, deus deglacty (3) pole do entablat per centa ad (4) deflyte babbar AACSB lackadg eceptoetho daybu tanyobe able tensi tensiatae obstend intercensiated alanTe absorbe defied didasae else focaletod fah coesad foodaboecte achibility agento la Adit Ctre, braacsb chres and braacsb exects teametres salpt. AACSB enstata tanfon eta bata ab idial base to coe sind fato toceate resources la social de la constant de la co epaced babad b ataphinistable abad. Idebs/wipoe disbd asacean/ccduta biatabotcky the law

#### Appeal Policy for Accreditation Decisions

#### Only the following adverse decisions may be appealed:

- (1) Denial of initial accreditation,
- (2) Revocation of accredited status, or
- (3) During the process of establishing eligibility, seeking initial AACSB accreditation, removal from the initial accreditation process by the Initial Accreditation Committee or the Accounting Accreditation Committee. The status of the business school or accounting unit will remain unchanged pending the outcome of an appeal.

The typoaest can appeal are taken ten AACSB be expediented to decisa pealed is abbayand capital distribution of the typoaest can be a supposed in the typoaest can be a supposed

#### The predensing map alane:

- 1. A biassbraccitare estrara palbaitible bierd in titula AACSB liberal Pedetad CEO total (30) das foticab bia egos decis Te bais apalita e ceatated ad eae diectro AACSB accedatadad sopers
- 2. Where repaired, an apal pel Word . Metres of the apal pel who can be apalable day in a part and did to the action of the acti
- 3. Upecepto be equificapeal, and to (30) days becepto be appeal

- 7. The apal pell bil trobbe a year preson to per eiz whear maccedato others object to decision of the pest policy of the control of the pest policy of the control of the c
- 8. The sea apal performance of the statements as the sea apal performance of the apal bag and belonged by the sea apal bag and belonged by the sea apal bag apal bag and belonged by the sea apal bag

#### Membership Criteria

AACSB erbrehioldes édotabl giablecigo o abod by an apte gighodyte to eges and elected giablation bias fixed capte dege gigedotabl giable and seets tade, for appearance for a gental giable a pattement character to be bounder to a fyrom the companies of the secondary of the secon

Educational Organizations — Educater breaks at the togate cigod o at a double togate cigod o at a double togate cigod o at a double togate companies and togate degen be a double togate and a double a

Business Organizations — Bissfinad cph odege ghedoalal
giable band seles tade, foliab esach fein, ad gental
giable bescheren AACSB besischer gem
Mebrerbeefteted both todispathe sendouteire
be aste erbrergiab Shislayobre bed giabse by acceso
beeftstantaina epate erbreja Ogiabstegdege gesta
attroedoalal erbrejad ae b ebje fote bisserbrergm

#### Criteria

- 1. The abatrage stable by a Bhasto AACSB; and
- 2. The alphatagesthe tenderto bretter breather canceled (see Pby Grane Manil, Greig#14); and
- 3. The alphatage shatald in shall be end a specified in AACSB Blasw Section, F, Dinisad
- 4. The abate partners and characters as the second as the

Educational Organizations:

The garbicacceded by arraphe gigody in the course path Arraphe gigody is defined as a gental ety (con a bad by a gental ety transport degestified by the control of t

The gizationless independent of the control of the

**fattifo** legizidada bo

Business Organizations ("Business Members"):
The abants transformer fluf of the first and des in US does Methodes and the transformer fluf of the first and the transformer fluf of the first and the

The giabished byte best to be characteristic characteristic between the characteristic character

Inaddip distad effi erbreipinAACSB isavabbe bedege gig esachad acadeimasiab Addial giabanybe adtend atta diseb ib AACSB, atgredead ber giab plotsad/osizestpanagentedoatae is be foerbreigita efficate gad talpasa bisserbrer

by janyforbistojale

edga**b**l

ats

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

## Purpose

The Bad of Diects (the bad) erets as the mass access yieldebeate and exected AACSB states and execution access the mass access that access the mass access to the bad of the bad

#### Structure

#### **Operating Guidelines**

- 1. Meetjob bad ae ed byb car Inba abene ob car bize carcar eectpeles Inba abene ob ob be endate patchreadsbe enetj Tba careabd tap algate enetj
- 2. A disepseted by 40 poetfolia discostrated ane, in pacby electrons

3.

Exects to piesoto contrasettitible Attestolooptad Blass and to decision contrattant and possible series.

Colored biasob captile birbetwere etg

Determ to batto cape tices and to batto to project and to patent the patent to patent

Fostinatesad tateig leadels

Deepad ap bateg an

Debge the pidetad CEO to attractive and glead gleatfb its tatig tan

Spakasa by be

Sene to the stote entrept is

Aid cfbtsbes

Matarctidetaty

Defe ebesottices

Ap bed bed a alb detad e iz viia o a leto

Ap bectobidepdetadtfm

Exalte stop from e at the collection each three tjoths energible ig adjud

Cdateatad pidc devetfdsdects

Actasa band fo AACSB Ibabi

Patipte into the boad, chrespical chrespadio contact that foesassing d

Reizvload ateialipteacheretand platesbetwererets

Fostbatisbest ob is sed a a basa basa

#### **BOARD OFFICERS**

Board Chair The bed chir ("chir) are she high to be bed's pes acts as be inversely be bed, and to be bit bed bed. And to be bed. Sere as a enther of the lamb Chare, and the chiro the Bias Acceptation by Chare (BAPC)

Sere opecial chares and taken consistent by the board character protected CEO

Make alphabeth board of discreptiff records as a censery in acceptance that Biasav

Including pride that CEO, epectroal based each interpretable that and interpretable a

Board Vice Chair-Chair Elect
The board ize chirchielect (the chirchielect) enesasanaide the chir The ize chirchielectals and aspected in Blanchiele disoble chirin to the engineerable one obtechiele.

## Board Secretary-Treasurer

The bad ecetateaur (Scetateau) eizate fanial teetheiza biospheizate by pidetad CEO, ad the tive chickinetad Finne ad limitatione, econds by by the bad, angsfoaraul adtot fanial ecds ad atest espaded teethauable takedes ad atestaff in the pestoape dealfordistrated bakacos

- 1. The scetage as raybe to trical epocate baygab
- 2. The ecetative are resaid defends bies adjud by a bad.
- 3. The ecentryleating to biselected beingly extress a minute to the expension of the second expension of the expension of the
- 4. The scentification rate strice de fiscay of Julighander electrons from the scentiscular and see studies are seen and see studies are seen and see studies and see studies and see studies are seen and see studies and see studies and see studies are seen and see studies are seen and see studies are seen and see studies and see studies are seen and see studies are seen and see studie
- 5. The ecenty-easy is state bad of diects at the greet gad at sharters a sequently bad of diects a state of the call.

#### MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES

The idea ACSB lead altitrace graph accelerate in the adapt protitions and accelerate in the adapt protitions and the second accelerate in the color of the second accelerate in the second ac

The bota AACSB is to a food by a lyfoly or earlight be a said bis safe a food food AACSB lass a ficath in a flat be efficient by a ficath in a flat be efficient by bis shall be as a down or early bis shall be as a down or early bis shall be a fixed by a

g, chighte blisecopmad

Inachighisad in AACSB lockins and other backs The ales die for backs die for backs die sedualochie.

#### **MISSION**

We foregon acceede abad approxin bissedoab

#### **VISION**

Tation is seducational for seal pact

#### **VALUES**

Qaty

#### **COMMITTEES OF THE CORPORATION**

(Authorized by AACSB Bylaws)

Articles and Bylaws Committee

## Purpose

The Atlesad Blass Chre is the folia ceahad arbane of the gate blass of presecond attroches the Atleso lope ad/oblass of ceahable bad. The chre is a test of the page of the conduction of the ceahad arbane of the ceahad arbane of the gate of the conduction of the ceahad arbane of the gate of the ceahad arbane of the gate of the ceahad arbane of the gate of the ceahad arbane of the ceahad a

#### **Executive Committee**

#### Purpose

The Exectar Chere adjusts beard chirad poletand CEO correspands
the beadships and stiff pasts Between erely to be beard, to Exectar
Chere any act does high one beard of the flood spatial brait to the assets of the exectar common to the poletand CEO to the spand and extend the poletand CEO, expanded explained as a character to the gister and extend the poletand CEO. The chere attained by the poletand CEO and exectar team to the poletand CEO and exectar team of the poletand CEO and exectar team.

#### Structure

The Exects Chere is produced by the beautic patch; beautic patched by the centre of the patched by the patched by the centre of the patched by the centre of the patched by th

The bead chieves assessed the chai r Chre entresal beignested fices any ever a mind be, e-year entrangementally Each be addited because a superior managed base. The chain because in the superior bec

### **Operating Guidelines**

- 2. The Exectar Chreshe is a dignored chiral pide that CEO. The Exectar Chreshe algorithms of the filter of the three honestanned by a chicago that the chiral state of the chiral state of
- 3. The global pisterad CEO are desept challes pisterad CEO and fored one broth brencheter global program
- 4. The chre half bodies betweet the polyand adhard

  for sector company entral eq

  for sector experimental equations and experimental experiments.

  The chre were discovering a

  entral experimental experimental experimental experimental experiments.

  The chre were discovering a

  entral experimental exp

- 8. The chare chair pistes near near the chare and is a bad to a part algorithm near the characteristics.
- 9. A operate chere entresinate dane, in produye bechara
- 10. Meetsae ebbetyfood bawer pedoe igte foodlacts

Robert's Rules of Order ad patentay

### Nominating Committee

### Purpose

The Nieng-Chere is explicit for injuries bed for the second second second second second second for the second second second for the second sec

#### Structure

The Night Charle school to

The bad car(towersas/NortyChre tre cal)
The bad tre carchirelect
The bridge pashed car(towersas/NortyChre cal), orthe earthe bridge pashed carrisable town, to predefed by a certhad card edged by a bad order but bright bridge ashed carding particular appears and by the cardinal edged carding particular appears and by the cardinal edged cardinal particular appears and by the cardinal particular appears are appears and by the cardinal particular appears and by the cardinal particular

The choice of effect AACSB seglepeatassal associated by the high seglepeatassal associated by the highest and being the seglepeatassal associated by the seglepeatass

## Operating Guidelines

1. Nobertan/May/, to be do chir(blue consendate puschiate cols buttercette) mobile relegated epochte, busglisto NietyChre entreside ettis chre chir afflygchiad eglipislett/loe eologid that newsolople NietyChre entresi Recondatae de the ize chirchirelect (butal piste asboad chirdight gran fobilita alphae ande) tw/80 daspote egs

alyarbeigulu1. Eachdiecto

2. The ize chirchirelect (blal pide as

bed cardide sparfdombe

- 4. Picte NiatgCtre eretgte pisterad CEO eizset to irrestre bad cair ize carcaire ectad erdate piscair lipis ided focisle atbote NiattCtre.
- 5. Pittle NiertyChre ereigherff chierbre bad accedabtats chresbighal frentsfoeachiere, and chresbacks frentsteachiere.
- 6. The chare clair dather deigned epectale, eds a chare packag for engine table. Niethy Chare to the explosion should disconsidered and disconsiderate and the engine engi
- 7. The chare anterestrice phore the interest pign electric large. The presence by the electric large that the presence can be an electric large that the electric large that t
- 8. The chare wants ebped to

#### ACCREDITATION COUNCIL COMMITTEES

### Accounting Accreditation Committee (AAC)

### Purpose

The AcctgAccedtatbCtere (AAC) to pre-tre-trype-estere charybaccedtattadadsapatrad ettpe-centralasaceteasad acepseized.

esestal accedatatad cts

#### Structure

AAC icopod fo a ido 10 entresad a anido 20 entres panAAC chirad AAC ize chirapid by be ize chirchine ect (dall pide as dignerated).

bed car

The AAC chirenty dear (or bef titice) caccing to the control of th

Operating Guidelines

prethetewpestatetedsanaddtal peal), ofoed etewis fooded tAAC and bleasta decisota etewipes

- 4. The AAC chirps less precent back and saled tap algebe be energiate problems of back and tap algebe be energiated problems. The AAC energiate chird starts of backs.

  1. The AAC chirps less precent back and tap algebe be energy as problems. The AAC energy algebra chirds and tap algebra be energiated by the sales are the AAC energy algebra.
- 5. A cipa (snand) inpendo ye echo erans
- 6. Meetsae elatelyfrent baer, peder igle fentacts

Robert's Rules of Order ad phetay

# Accounting Accreditation Policy Committee (AAPC)

Purpose
The Acctataced at PoyCom

ee (AAPC) fflisipingles

Detembes pessad accessoric taccinaccedation to detect the PoyGenne Manal Eggstyleades for the Lab Come, to Bias Packes Coul and to accept feel comin advanting accept acceptable. Recordschapes to Acceptaccedate bad; Abusches at a acceptable by the acceptable accept

- 5. AAPC eiesavha Navó ha Accolla Accedha ha Chare to disser ha síoireatric dia bago heres
- 6. The AAPC characteristic of the Bias Accedent Properties (BAPC) tens color to the scale of the scale of the BAPC and AAPC.
- 7. AAPC peesacctaccedatherain
- 8. AAPC eptile board assected one-qued byte board chair
- 9. The AAPC chirpidesorrenety AAPC and isabed to appraights the energing AAPC chisabene , the AAPC ize chirpidesorraaPC energy Asta partitioned to appraise of the AAPC energy aligns and the energy aligns are the energy aligns and the energy aligns aligns are the energy aligns are the energy aligns aligns are the energy aligns are the energy aligns aligns are the energy aligns are the energy aligns are the energy aligns are the energy aligns aligns are the energy are the energy aligns are the energy are the energy
- 10. A cipa (snant) ripendo yelecho erans
- 11. Meetsae eatelyfrent tever peder ige fentacts

Robert's Rules of Order ad paeray

# Business Accreditation Policy Committee (BAPC)

## Purpose

The Bias Accedent PoyChre (BAPC) filterer innyes

Determines person acceptation between the PoyGerane Maril, Eggsteaderich lant Chre and has Bris Pactes Coliradaniaccedato Recordschapes Bris Acceptation added to be a captain and acceptation acceptation acceptation and acceptation acceptation and acceptation acceptation and acceptation accepta

### Initial Accreditation Committee (IAC)

### Purpose

The half Acceptation (IAC) pressure acceptate beginates appearable (IAC) pressure acceptate beginates appearable (IAC) pressure pressure beginates acceptates accepta

#### Structure

IAC iscend observer82 and 40 entres of there ceach on IAC town particular (IAC-Y and IAC-Z). The theorems are bracked by a lipid chart twice chis alpha to each broken. The brokens are else force alpha acceptations and.

Chre enther a ignored tested by the chre and cider gg halaea, in this and enseme tracced to the enthes as a part of by the chick inelect (that piece as band chicking spanson to the aphrane and e). Chre enther enther towns to a sea change of the enther enther

### Operating Guidelines

- Eachschre 6IAC restasseded indertochtochre biss
   Meetsnybe bid inputbyerasbideocfeenig Meetsne b
   be apelydbed tiple bryfeedbacktapatistssasb
   facte stepste accedationes
- 2. Each schre 6 IAC vesesacce poe ode al 6 accedate by a part the apole AACSB accedatopes ad a partition accedator of the access of the accedator of the access of the accedator of the access of the
- 3. Each schre 6 IAC veneshe BER develphad hand phed, approde in the BER.
- 4. Each schre 6 IAC poses be pretable be SER and ban chord and attactypes sidem ted inalgorithe AACSB accedents adads to stratifical accedents
- 5. Each beckere to IAC cisies per eizweamecendate fo counce council, and entersecondate band fotal bias acceptable acceptable acceptable acceptable.

- 6. Caesae aigd teachepote IAC bechre toa iewte dight be bad ta speetydioled between each bechre, and trache be gibba patrottip accediatopes
- 7. Each AC sictine aryeard a pereix vie a mecendation in cises to econdation the intensity of the pereix vie amenorated by a apan so o twee econdation of foods the pereix vie amenorated by the econdation of foods the epoch IAC sictine each agree of the pereix vie area to epoch IAC sictine do each agree of the earling eard, a be-paper is food to each agree of the enter of the pereix vie area et epoch IAC sictine, and entre extreme enter of the epoch IAC sictine, and entre entre of an accepted gradient sicked to the econdation of the econdation and entre entre of the econdation of th
- 8. The IAC chir pides for the energy bib to IAC backers and is a had to appeal gisted energy the epoche IAC backers it is chirchire the absence of the IAC chirchene cross between the IAC energial chirchesterally to except the case of a tell, inturcase to chirchen to find he so these
- 9. A cipa benentifo be sictere, inesto ye becto eras
- 10. Meetgae elatelyfrent taker peder igle fentlacts

Robert's Rules of Order ad paetay

#### **TASK FORCES**

# Purpose

Takifoesadis to bad opecic psaseceary Specic to takifoe actesanyotte econdatate bad obyaps

#### Structure

Takioes in that find by bad achipetrya charismented pie ad chiples to that, and ed date. The bad any abspect y dates from explates. The chiral phoad taking explates to chis in explates to the chiral phoad taking entertains the bad to diects. Obridial bany be to detaile in the type to the taking explanation because it is a total phoad to the chiral phoad taking explanation in the chiral phoad to the chiral phoad to the chipe that the chiral phoad to the chiral phoad to the chiral phoad to the chiral phoad to the chipe that the chipe the chip

- 5. The chare expensives bead abacters. The expensive is baddening bead bead in form ACSB states bead in the same of the same o
- 6. One comments to be anywhere anywhere stands by the control of the characteristic characteristic control of the characteristic characteristic characteristic characteristic characteristic characteristics characteristic characteris
- 7. The chare chir pistes near energy of the chare and is a bed to a part algebra energy
- 8. A cipa (snatylob) e chare, inposobyelecho erasa
- 9. Meetsae eatelyfrent tower peder ige fentacts

Robert's Rules of Order ad plactay

#### ADVISORY COUNCILS

## Asia Pacific Advisory Council (APAC)

### Purpose

The problem And Pacific AdjipColl (APAC) isto (1) adjite the AACSB Band of Diectand taff decipisand callegs and attentions educational AACSB sactes and eggent into the Aac Pacific content (2) elance AACSB sabtytoole and and end to apply the plane to be and of the content and the plane to be and of the content and the plane to the band of the plane to th

apinae ebrerbergiabem bergiatienjaccepd te AACSB talaccedatopes cepen atestobissgiatobis pacte. APAC any nocate to the entressorble beights entressorble production of the stressorble beights

The band tre chirchirebecta banAPAC chirtheperbanAACSB acceded giab The APAC chireresa e-rearrement anybe early aschirfora ecolor rarby bead tre chirchirebect

The charlest APAC effects AACS Bischarholder by etal into ad beight APAC chiral to APAC taff laters to tape at the APAC entreposition of taking der charlest bischart to the charlest bischart to th

### **Operating Guidelines**

- 1. APAC takesa tateig psyche interdebe attand econdata
- 2. sdr001 Ticd farted r

Business Practices Council (BPC)

Purpose

### Operating Guidelines

- 1. BPC tyalyerestae eachgran ad AASCBsbdgt opesajet tydes eretg Oe obseretgbyerast ideocteenigary also establia. Addtal centeral eggentae at a diseitad betbcolletnes
- 2. Nealy BPC ereby ae bed in cipio by board ereby o AACSB come comes and at least a energy to the energy be bed in production and the company of the company
- 3. BPC adhestAACSB behand deadhstratgecondatstAACSB regid tootbad toot
- 4. AnAACSB taff erbrer is a igd as taff bais fo BPC and iplestigal tags of the info BPC and iplestigal

Role of AACSB AACSB pBPC indertoeed besinapriosad, and factor bias

### European Advisory Council (EAC)

#### Purpose

The pole EpanAdipCol (EAC) is to (1) adip to AACSB Bad to Diected to fifthey exad categrad attentions educated AACSB sactes and eggernine Epancetic (2) elane AACSB sabitode and and explored to first educated and explored to find eight preton to find eight preton to find eight end and explored to find eight preton to find eight end explored to find eight end explored exp

EACHANDE dierbyte fier tensora Checke VistoBiensEdorate

Catalfrinab Positipies ceatand econdereptony
etapelsad anagetianta
Coceato ladg: Conjad prejata hacito academad
pacte terral avia
Hosto federaj Cocopens ad eneroestoceate pos
acocae erfe cytes
Leades de adels Disreiga volgo effecte beadels ad ceato
eiontatainad to beades
Eabbesto gal priy Digno jact ad energislestos
anaget to de aderg.

Collectresae bed to de importante and bodissas to collect so in biased a abblidue and to egg the AACSB etimetes of the est denial advance.

#### Structure

NotatranMay1, to the chirchielect (Malpide as bad chirding granto Marten ande), dechardes ged epocate, to sognate for extreso EAC for extrisal granto egyly1. Methods to be extreso EAC entreso and AACSB taff are enough that and be cardidates Recondate de the bad the chirchinelect that 4 days be equited by the cardidates.

The bead tire chirchinelect including centeral chiral terms as a partner of the content of the c

EAC iscard for a chiral port of the state and byte bad ize chirchine elect of the 12 entres at leasting are dealed byte being as a character and a character a

ay co capito de entres de la edimp se per podre entre in la Entre de la edimp se per podre entre in la edim entr

EachEAC enhances a e-şarternad anybe eaphd, spectula apolio la bad ize chirchirebectad centEAC chir EAC enhancementary to be a subsection of the conclar space and a subsection of the conclar space and example of the conclaration of the conclusion of th

The band ize chirchirebecta braneAC chirologian The EAC chirologian The EAC chirologian are and anybe each dischirologian by a band ize chirchirebect

The choiceact of effects and the effects of the efficient of the efficient of the effects of the efficient of the effects of the efficient of

#### **Operating Guidelines**

- 1. EAC late a steig proche intelebeatsad econdate
- 2. EAC is expected benet the prisal grand AACSBsbdgt winpte apet price entry
- 3. Nonly EAC energiae bid in Epa and at least a AACSB exects team enthrenise proced taxted each energy Meetingan, be bid in production of the contract of the
- 4. EAC sepected to each legged and to the Eparkeg INetw (ERN) and enetegeth ERN to batte each separate base that ACSB.
- 5. EAC adhestAACSB tetesad deadhstratgecondataAACSB read tented tented tented tented secondata
- 6. AnAACSB taff enther is a igd as taff bit in the bag and the stand of the bag days enth bag and calculate the bad films.

Role of AACSB AACSB pEAC indented bestin bepriosad, and factor biss straction by the pisched abor. giabobias acte. LAAC any cocais in the compose part of the compose

Each LAAC enhances a e-yarterad angle eapld, becaute application be bad in a chirchirelectad in cert LAAC chir LAAC enhancemente en tara talo be concle yarde col, and bead in a chirchirelect anyeled teascleered aceant of the col Seine as LAAC chiraneted in tale in the yarden ocipie chiris

The bond tre chirchirebectatearLAAC chirthepetearAACSB acceded giab The LAAC chireness engarterns schirad by eather aschirebect for each grarby bond tre chirchirebect

The charlest LAAC effects AACS Bis charlo diether that ad being the LAAC chiral to LAAC that he had a straight of the house of the house that LAAC entrephicities diether that an accordance of the house that he charlest that the house that he charlest the house that he charlest that he charlest

### **Operating Guidelines**

- 1. LAAC takesa tateig proche interdebe attand econdata
- 2. LAAC sepected benet the prisal grand AACSBsbdgt Worde apet probe energy
- Nerly LAAC eretgae bid in LathAerica de Cabbearrad at beate enerche teamenther isens coed to a bed eacheretg Meetgany be bid in pendbyera et bid eoctoe en ig
- 4. LAAC adhestAACSB telesad deadhsinettecendattAACSB regd tiertead totateg issuecendats
- 5. AnAACSB taff enther is a igd asts aff basfoLAAC and piles by all pirote expansion by a second and capter by etand floor

Role of AACSB AACSB **p**LAAC indentesed bestin bepriosad, and factor biss straction to the post of the

### Middle East and North Africa Advisory Council (MENAAC)

### Purpose

The pobe Middle Eastad NotAfica AdipCol(MENAAC) iso(1) adia to AACSB Bead of Diectard taff deviasad calega and attrettes eated to insect a back and action and action and action and action and action and action at the properties of the second attraction and action and action action action and action at the properties of the properties and action actio

MENAACs ball be discribed in the discribed by the discribed in the discrib

Catalfrinab Positipies sceatad econderepto etapeland rangetiarb
Coceatabledg: Corigad projects because and packe terral evolg
Hostofedge aig Cochepts and epienestoceats ps acocae erfe cycles
Leades cheade a Disreiga volgo effects beade and ceatage of the state and to be ades
Eabbest by all ply Digital proctad energistence are gettered.

Collebresae bed to de importante and bodissas to collection biased a abblidue and to egg the AACSB etimetes of the est denial advantage.

#### Structure

NotaerharMay1, ha bead ize charcharelect (bold pele asbead chardige gran forbathe alphane ande), obsoler deigned epostate, has getsfole entreso MENAAC fole entreso MENAAC entres and AACSB baff are enoughd that are so be cardidates Recondate are de the bead ize charcharelect that 4 days be east

The band tree chirchine bet, inclading centimenable chiral to AACSB taff his asaipple, a put entreso to MENAAC chiertanje 1 two collectorestal typics.

MENAAC sepret for cair and pot 1 entresaled byte band the chirchir elect Of to 12 entres at leasting are deasons trighen because the AACSB accepted gatebased in Middle Eastan to Africa. The earder any be deasons trighen adelesses by the sepret middle Eastan to African to the form of a partial accepted to AACSB to Balaccepted to BACSB to Balaccepted to Balaccepted to BACSB to Balaccepted to Balacc

forbias giabo bias pacte. The MENAAC any coca is in the entrestable to eighthese paths of clare episione in the MENA eighthese.

The bad ize chirchir elect alpanMENAAC chir by epetaan AACSB acceded giab The MENAAC chire is a e-is are raid any be each d as chirchire ecid sarby to bad ize chirchire ecid.

The choliness of the ch

#### Operating Guidelines

- 1. MENAAC alesa tateig psyche itsdebeatsad ecendats
- 2. MENAAC is expected to pertine prisal grand AACSB shdgt in presal grand AACSB shdgt in presal grand appet probability and pr
- 3. Nerly MENAAC eretsae bed in the Ep., Middle Eastad Afica (EMEA) eig and at least a AACSB exects teamerbrer is exected to a teach erets. Meets any be bed in product a solution of the contraction of the contract of the co
- 4. MENAAC is expected to be actaly egged that to be eight a foreigned to be middle Easts-eighEMEA.
- 5. MENAAC adhestAACSB terhasad deadhsinantgecendateto AACSB iregid tenhad tutateg issoecendate
- 6. An AACSB taff enther bagid a staff bateful MENAAC and pilesty all prodece parts enthanged as the standard carbon estand floor

Role of AACSB AACSB pamenAAC inder beed bees in bepenfosad, and factor biass bactible plots fire plots about